
,_fT« HfxcP"R/GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 
~af fct'l-fllT/DEPARTMENT OF SPACE 

~ ~~ ~af ~NIKRAM SARABHAI SPACE CENTRE 
f.=n:rfur ~ ~afUf Wl/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE GROUP 

f.1muT ~ ~afUT ~'l-fllT-~/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DIVISION-CONTRACTS 
RH>Cl~<'19)~J1fTHIRUVANANTHAPURAM- 22/ (~./Ph . No.0471- 256566912565726). 

W-~ ~"@~NOTICE INVITING E-TENDER 

MM#10 

~I Dt. 30.05.2024 

'1-f"R"d' $ ~ q5l 3?R ~ fr\J;~R!RSl<'1 m $ ~ {-~ IDXT 31l'iel l ~'i l1G ~ friRlC'tiQ ~ cttf \jffifi ~I On behalf of the President of India, online 
item rate tenders are invited through e-tendering for the following work. 

w.~. 

Sl. No. 

1. 

/Description 

/Title of work 

/Details 

QJOJQeJGft , , $ ~~ em "lR 

;81Q*l~d1 1 :Sl{Q*l'lft ~-~ "Wctm (QeJQ1~{ 
~I~ Cf~ ~ $ 'icflctJ~UI $ ~e1~8 ~ 
~ ~I Electrical works in connection with 
renovation of checkout facility (LPGE packages I 
actuators) of CSCD I CESG and corridor at first 
floor of MLB, VRC, VSSC. 

. ~ ~ .~~ .32$ 
~ fcffi:rR ~ ~ ~ I Electrical works in 
horizontal extension to QC lab, bldg. no. 32 at 
APEP Aluva . 

2. -f.ifcRJ~~./ E-Tender Notice fclQ*lQ*l~ 02/11/2024-25~30.05.2024 02/12/2024-25 ~ 30.05.2024 
No. VSSC/CMG/E02111/2024-25 Dated 30.05.2024 VSSCICMGIE02/12/2024-25Dated 30.05.2024 

3. 

4 . 

5. ~ \Jl11T xl~T( ) 
Earnest money deposit (EMD) 

.S I\:11<:1\s q5l ~ I Period for 
downloading: f0tq? 01 .06.2024, 10.00 ~/hrs . 
#!to~ 09.06.2024, 23.00 ~/hrs. 

~4.95 ~/Lakhs ~3.04 ~llakhs 

2 (eft I Two)~ I months 2 (eft I Two)~ I months 

~9,900 .00 ~6,080 .00 

~ I Bid clarifications: I Receipt of em~ I Opening 
f0tq? 02.06.2024, 9.00 ~/hrs. ~/to tenders: f0tq? 12.06.2024 of tenders: f0tq? 14.06.2024 
f0tq? 10.06.2024,12.00 ~/hrs. em 23.00 ~/hrs. em 15.00 ~/hrs. 



2. ~it 'l..flTT ~~~~I Eligibility Criteria for participation in tendering:-
~ Q)) PIJJFe!ffila ~ Q)) Wf ~ Q)1rr I The ag~ncy shall fu lfill the following conditions:-

-w.~. 
Sl. No. 

Wa. 

I 
Note: 

~/b. 

Jfl"1ci'? I Eligibility Criteria 

~ ~ !>HgcftCb'(UI q;'l ~ fclftr ~ ~ 
-CbT m r:;l~qli~ ~ ma- <ft5J1 ~ ~ ~ 
\3 fffi ffil d I 'j*ll '< Cf5T<TI -cp) -tic11t'N1 "i Cf> ~ it ~ 
fcpm "GfRT ~I 
Should have satisfactorily completed the works 
as mentioned below during the last Seven 
years ending previous day of last date of 
submission of bids. 
i. cfR ~ cm<:f. ~ ~ q;'l "ffi1Rf ~ 
~ ~ 40% ~ 'Cf)11 ;:r mJThree similar works 
each costing not less than 40% of the estimated 
cost (tiT/or) 
ii . m~~.~~ctt~~ 
'ffiTR1 ~ 60%~ 'Cb11"'"1" mJTwo similar works each 
costing not less than 60% of the estimated cost 
(tiT/or) 
iii.~~~.~ mrrn ~ 'ffiTR1 ~ 
80% ~ 'Cf)11 ..,. mlone similar work costing not 
less than80% of the estimated cost. 

i. mcm<:f~ ~~ 'l.fCR it ~<qcftCf>'<OII 

11ml1T I 
Documentary proof for the 

eligibility 
(~~~~~/Tobe 

scanned & uploaded) 

i) (1~ ~~ 
~ &RT "fRt ~ 1'1141014::4 qft 
l'll"flfUia mer1 
Work orders and completion 
certificates issued by the authority 
concerned to establish work 
experience. 

ii) f.i\;ft ~ &RT "fRt ~ qft ~ 
l'll"fiOIQ::f ~ "*IT~ eJ;.4)Q'8 I'IJ:fiOIQ::f rful 
tR~ ~) 'l-ft ~"ilili~Q I 
Completion certificates for works 
issued by Private parties shall be 
supported by TDS (Tax Deducted at 
Source) certificates. 

Similar works shall mean electrification of building. 

ii. fcpQ: ~ . em~. ql'td~Cf> ~it 7% mer qft "*IT't.fRUT CR ~ cii<9'1f1~ 
~ tR <refl1R 'ffiTR1 tcR (fq) m- "GfRT ~. ~ TfORT ~ ~ m qft ~ ~ 
~~ l'l~<flCb'<UI qft J{fcm~Cfq>qfl-~1 
The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by 
enhancing the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, calculated 
from the date of completion to last date of submission of bids. 

iii. 0tl-Cf5"W tll'ti9)Ck1 \3"W11 ~~it Cf>lt~fRia ~ ~/lifLliCt>"i ~ ~ ~ ~ m-rrr, 
Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility / 
evaluation. 

· ~ ~ ffi11/ Applicable only ~ OtfT ~ q\J[]Cf)'(OI ~ qft 
for Maintenance contract works - ~ 'd"~ mer I Copies of PF and ESI 
~ ~ q\J[]Cf)'(OI iAT ~I Should have PF registration certificates. 
and ESI registration. 



~/c. ~ "ffi11: 
Applicable for electrical works only : 
cillell¢af ~ "Cfffi ~ m xm ~ ~ IDXT 
\ifRt ~ wf "d"ZIT ~ (r<J..G1C1Ji 25 kW) ~ ~~ 
~ 'tifcl~l¢1'< \11~>8""'8 ~~I 
The bidder shall possess valid electrical 
contractor's license of appropriate class and 
category (Minimum 25 kW) issued by Centra l 
or State Electricity Autho rity. 

~ ~ 'tifcl~ICf>l'< ~ Q;'t 
I'P"llfOid ~ I Certified copy of valid 
electrical contractor's license. 

3. ~ ~ it ciiJfi<pd "d"ZIT ~ ~ ~ "Cf>T ~ CfR" ~ ~'&11~\jl 
www.tenderwizard.iniiSRO <n www.tenderwizard.comiiSRO aciH'II~C: ";8- \51\3"'1<:·its fcl:;"m IJIT ~ 
t I fflWciT 4\lftct>x 01 #f iffi#iiT \3 qgCfd ~ ciHM c 1lf.ifffii% t I %-~ ~ ~ f.1fcRJ ~ ~ -mffi 
~~ Rlfl:le;s em~~~ 
Tender documents can be downloaded from web site www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO or 
www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO by registering with tender wizard and paying tender processing 
fee. The procedure for vendor registration is displayed in the above web site. Tender 
processing fee is payable to M/s ITI ltd. through E-gateway. 

4. ~ ~'&l,a':l11. ct>1 \51\3"'1<:1"),\5 m l1T?f ">8- PJRl~l¢1'< em~ WTR it -qJ;f ;fflT m ~~ r:tR~~ICf)l'< 
IDXT ~ fWQ TfQ ~'&11~\jl "dCQ"~ ~'lWT IDXT *let~lftld fWQ ~I m?; -qr<:rr TTm ~ -ij -311Clf<£l¢dl 
em 1lXT ;fflT ~ ~ en ~ ~ ct>1 ~ fcl:;"m \jff"Ql1T, 
Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the 
bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification 
subsequently by Department. If found not meeting the requi rement, such offers will be rejected. 

5. a) f-1fcRJ\3{l ~ "*iT~ \3 4 qcta ~ 1 it Rlf.:lffi"~ ~ ~ ~ ~ \if11T ~. 1WT ~ \if11T I~ \5fJiT 
~ l ffiiD ~. <fi~*l~*l~. ~. ffiX"Cl1d~- 695 022 ~-::rn:rTR~ -31"JIWi!d ~ID'<T~ 
~ ~ (IJT) ~ ~ ~ ID'<T \ifRt 6tcP "l"llffl ~~it \5fJiT ~~I ~ \5fJiT ~. 
~ mt<l m-.1 Q;'t ~ ~ffifzr ";8- 180 ~ C'fCP "l1"Pl ~I -qf?; ~. ~ ~ ~ it ~ \Jl"T(ft % ciT 
~3fT em ~ tt ~ "'1¢ <ft¢'<01 fcl:;"m \jff"Ql1T 3fR ~ f.:lfcl~l¢ Ffi ~ ~ ~ Q;'t ~ 
~'lWT ID'<T "ircP I ~ 8 ~If:! Cf) ~ it q;'t \lfTlMt I 
Tenders should be accompanied with Earnest Money Deposit for value specified in Para 1 
above. in the form of Deposit at Call receipt I Term Deposit Receipt I Demand Draft of any 
Scheduled Bank issued in favour of Accounts. Officer, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum-695 022 
(or) in the form of Bank guarantee issued by a scheduled bank. Earnest Money Deposit shall be 
valid for 180 days from the due date of receipt of tenders. In case EMD in the form of DD is 
furnished, the same will be encashed immediately on opening of tenders and refund of EMD for 
unsuccessful tenderers will be made through Cheque I electronically by the Department. 
b) f.1fcRJ "ffilT(f I~ it WC C!?T zyrr ¢'<~Cllcl ~A~*l~J""l{ ~ ct>) ~J""l~*l~J""l{ \3£.lTlT -3fftfR m1:R I 
~ m1:R 41Jfict>xOI I:IJ11014?1 <n ~ ~ ~ (iT~) I xmcft" ~ ~ ~ "ci!li 
~~)/Cf>!R "ci!li I~~ \3£.lTlT .3fTrfrrr ~~) I ~·~tplk ~ ~ f:!~f<ll\1£l c:rr 
~J""l ~*l ~J""l{ ltm1tr "[RT ~ ct>){ ~ ~ ID'<T ~ 4\Jllct>xOI \:!A I 01 4?1 ~ "Cf>"FIT ~I m1:R I 
1:1 AI 01 4?1 f.1fcRJ Q;'t f.:n:m fcrfq I %f{ ~ f.:n:m fcrfq C'fCP ~~ "&AT ~I 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit MSME UDYOG 
AADHAAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE or registration 
certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC) I Khadi Village & Industries Board 
(KVIB) I Coir Board I National Small Industries Commission (NSIC) I Directorate of 
Handicrafts and handlooms or any other body specified by Ministry of MSME. The 
memorandum I certificate shall be valid as on due date I extended due date of the tender. 

6. \344cta ~ 1 it RlPiffi"~ ~ ~ JfR" ~ TR "\3lT ~'CIT-1. f.i1:lfcrr ~ ~arcrr ~'lWT- ~. 
<fi~*l~*l~. ~ ~ Cf>l£lf\1£l il f:!Rl~IQ R ~I 
Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance 
Division - Contracts, VSSC, Thumba, on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1 
above. 



7. a) ~"CPT "lFf mtR, ~ ~ q5t f.n:m fdftr 3fR ~em c:rr \3"00 ~. \jq ~m;T. f.i1ifur ~ 
~afUf ~~ • ~. d1Q'8Q'8~.-~ if> cf'l~fet~ ~. ~ CfCP m ~. m I m lffic em~ 
~. ~ f$m UfRT ~I ~ ~ W"eR Cf5t f.n:m fdftr JfR ~em <IT \3"00 ~ ~tf ~ 
mt<f~~"Gmft~crr~em~~tR~t$m~l 
Original instrument of EMD shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division • Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If valid EMD is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 
b)~ "ffiTR'f~ ~we "CPT -zyiT Cf)~~Cll8 QJ1Q'8Ql1t ~ ct?T QJ1Q'8QJ1{ \ffl1rr Jflt.rR ~ 1 
~ ~ cj\JftCf)~OI !>lJ1101Q31 <IT cj\lft¢~01 !>lJ1101Q31 ~~50ft)~ ~dl'j'81~ 31'j!>ll11f01d mima 
~~~I \34gCRJ ~IUJ11DIQ31 Cf5t mi md \jq ~m;r, F1iifur ~ ~afUT ~~-~. 
d1q-aq-a~. E. , Rl~cF1<"1g;<l1 if> Cf)l~fe~~ ~Mm~Cf5t~fdftrct?Tom~tRmm~ 
~ ~ I ~ f.1Rfur ~ Cf5t f.n:m fdftr em 'd'm ~ lR <IT \3"00 ~ mi md '!>l"fC<1 ~ mcft 
~m~ tR~~em~fcpm~~ 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit attested hard 
copy of MSME UDYOG AADHAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
or registration certificate as indicated in para 5(b) above. The hard copy of above 
memorandum I certificate shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division-Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 

8. ~ ~ Cf5t ~ fdftr em~ ~tf ~ ~ Cf)~~Cllcl f."lfaGICbl·.?i Cf5t <"1ct>4lct>1 ~ CllfOI~Cf) 
~ ~ ~~ C1¢;:ftct>1 ~ <11f01 ~Cf) ~ M 'GfR tR JfTit ~ Wftarr 1 Ji(?=qi¢'1 fcmt ~~ 
C"lct>o:ft$1 ~ CllfOI~¢ ~if> li(?"qict>'i if>cffiR. PlfaGict>l~ gffimqcl~~ G*<"11~\11'i"CPT~XC'Q' 
~ f.ittafUT t$m ~ 1 ~ 'QT!JT 11m rcP ct?T{ ~ ~ l1H 49 em~~ ClRCft err CfQ ~ ~ ~ 
31Wl¢1~ ~eft~ Jf!x~-~em JflitCf5tmw<:rr~~ ~t$m~1 ~~. ~ 
fdftr ~ PlfaGI¢1·<1' ct?T ~ WRT eft~) em ~ ~. ~ ~ PlfaGI¢1-<'i Cf5t R ~ -GJT 
f.ittafUT om C1¢.-ft$1s:r(?"qict>'i if> cfRR ~ 'QT'Q; ~ 3fR ~ ~r.mff if> ~ JfTit Cf5t ~ 
q5t \iffiMt I 
On the due date of opening, the Technical & Commercial bid of those tenderers who furnished 
valid EMD only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detailed 
scrutiny I evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-commercial bids, the 
documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not 
fulfilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage and such offers will not be considered 
for further processing. The price bid of only those tenderers who have been qualified during the 
scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a specified date (with due 
intimation to the qualified bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure I stipulations. 

9. m >tifaGICI?IX Cf5t OfQ'RT ~em PitiliG'i TTlitt ~ qf.<qRfu fcpm ~I ~cpi ~ tR, ~ 
WarT "GmT~ Q~qRfu f¢m \jffQllT I ~~if> ~ mi we if>~~. tBf I q;ytf ~ 
cmmif>~~. ~tR~~ ~"ffiTR'fctff 2% ~tR ~ f."ltiliG'i lllitt~Cf5t 
\jfJ;fi ~I 
Earnest money of the successful contractor will be converted into Performance guarantee. On 
completion of the work, the same will be converted as security deposit. In cases of exemption 
for payment of Earnest money, separate performance guarantee at 2% of the estimated cost 
put to tender to be submitted immediately on receipt of letter of acceptance I work order. 



Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior 
permission of Group Director, CMG I Head, CMD I Dy.Head, CMD-contractsiEngineer-SG I 
Engineer-SF I Engineer-SE I Engineer-SO. As per the present security advice, the 
contractors I supervisors personal vehicles will not be allowed for the movement inside 
the campus due to security reason. However this will be reviewed periodically as per the 
security protocol. Vehicle with material for loading and unloading to site will be 
permitted after necessary approval al and pass. 

11. 'J.fmf ~ ~ cttt ~ ~ ~ ~ Cl?'<~qleJI ~ «i'ic1'4 m ~ -3Pl ~ "Cl?) «ftCl?l'< 
m ~ tm'&r ;®% J{R ~ "CPRUT ~ ~ ~ m mL(l "ffift" ~'* "¢) "& ~ Cf5T ~ 
~ I ~~ f.i~~IQ "GJ1 ~ ~ "¢) ipT -;@ ~ m <:IT~ -smf fGrnB ~~~ICl?l'< "[Rl S<IJ~r& WC 
eft~ , 31 «f1 Cl? H CR eft~ I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest 
or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without 
assigning any reason. All tenders in which any of the prescribed condition is not fulfilled or any 
condition including that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily 
rejected. 

12. 'J.fmf ~ ~ cttt ~ ~ ~ ~ Cj?{~qleJI ~ m ~ \1fRt m ~ ~ cpT<f atr "R' 
qfxqJ'i I <:IT cpT<f qtt ~ B ~ Cf5T ~ ~ ~ % CfZIT f.1 ~ ~1Cf5 I'< ~ ~'tf B ~ ~ QTm -;@ 
~I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the 
scope I or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have 
any claim what so ever on this account. 

13. 'J.fmf ~ '<1~4fd qtt ~ ~ ~ ~ Cl?'<~ q leJI ~ f.1Fctm "¢)~~~<:IT~~ 'J..f1TT 
"¢) :@1¢ I'< m Cf5T ~ ~% crzrr f.i~ ~ICl? I'< "¢) f?~1Ff"C:Pi~l "QX ~ ~ ~ mrrr I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the 
whole or any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same at the rate 
quoted. 

14. ~ ~ ~'tf "R' mrrar m ~ar ~ ~ ~ 'l-lt qar-~ ~ ~ f.im% J{R 3¢~1'< fGRR "4"ar
~ cpB cp'T ct>'l f-<1 £<1 qtt% ~ "[Rl ~ cp'T ~ ~ 31~Cl? I'< CR eft 'GfT1Mf I 
Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders 
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection. 

15.~:@1Cl?I'< Cl?'<~ql eJI~~"[Rl~-~-qx\1fRtqt)"\Jil~ql~~~~~ 
"Cl?T m~~ Cf5T ~ ~ %1 
The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in 
accordance with the policies of the Government from time to time. 

16. ~~ ~I Cl? I'< "¢)fa:~~~~ \3"~Hf~ B ~ \5l11T m qtt ~~eft "\Jl1TMt fGrnB ~ ~ 
JfR ~ Cf51tJf;qtJ'i ~ 1\Ji+'A~I'< ~ ~ \R1Cf5T I~~ 'i'l1d1Cf>i ~S(d~l'< %1 ~ \j-1 

a:r Fcfd q"i Cf5T -;n11 'l-lt ~ ~ irrr "GlT ~ mzr ~ 'l-lt amm "R' "Cf5Tl1 CR w ~ m "GlT ~ CfQ1 
Cl?l<f'<cl ~ JfR \5lT ~af fa:~ B ~ '< I\J148cl ~ Cf5T '"1'l1d1ct>1 ~S<d~l'< %1 3¢~F< ID"'<T ~ 
1<Rf Cf5T \3 ffiQ'i m "QX ~ ID"'<T \5l11T qtt ~ ~ "& CR eft 'GfT1Mf CfZIT ~ ~ m "GrnMT I 
The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre 
of the Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his I her near 
relative is working. He I she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him 
in any capacity or are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any 
Gazetted Officer in the· Department of Space. Any breach of this cond ition by the contractor 
would render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of contract. 



17. Pl~~l. ~~ 1 ~~f.rfcm~qft~~~Cf»f-"fl-~ 120~-aq;-m;:q 
6Mt1 ~ cmt Pl~~1q;1'( m;:q ~ ~ ~ 3flRT ~ <mrn 'ffirr ~ m PI~~~ <tft ~ ~ 
f.!ntCCRT .q wu q~qcf.:i qm:rr ~ un nt1fTTT, ~'(q;l'( em fiflq;l'( ~ ~ m ~'(q;l'( ftRr ~ 
~ m ~ 'Q"(" cffif tr~ ~ ~ GfQ'RT \illiT ~ ~ so % <~ uRt!ilct) q;y ~ 
Cf1"TF1 q;y ~~WI 3f11T, PJfcl~1q; I'( em "CPTtf <tft g'1 ~~lll1fllT ~ <tft ~ ~ ~ 
umrfil 
The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt 
of the tender specified in Para 1 above. If any tenderer withdraws the offer within the· 
validity period or makes any modifications in the terms and conditions of the tender 
which are not acceptable to the Department, the Government shall without prejudice to 
any other right or remedy, be at liberty to forfeit 50% (Fifty Percent) of the Earnest Money 
Deposit absolutely. Further, the tenderer shall not be allowed to participate in the 
re-tendering process of the work. 

18. ~~f.iofrr~~. m PIRI~I¢1'<l·~m~~~f~rrr\JfT~I 
On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer. 

19. PIRI~ICf51'1! ~~~i)'~lfiCJR, ~. \3JIIf%~i. -mrrCJR, w:r~ 3fft~~~l 
The rate quoted by the contractor shall be inclusive of all taxes, duties, levies, Goods & Service 
Tax, labour cess etc. 

20. a¢;ftc6l ~~m~'tftJlQ*iel Cf Q'tl\JllQ*iel Ul"iiOI4S~''icn'T~~cttiJIFft~l 
Copies of CGST & SGST certificates shall be submitted along with the Technical bid. 

~ 11t1r.r~4"i~aJti 
Deputy Head I CMD-Contracts 



d Cf) ;fl <6).q I fill~ (f) ~ $ m~ f.h! fei ffi1 d gfdl a\i11· $ ~ qft lli \Tftt 'tffiDI 'Cfft \ii'T'Q", ~ ~ 
IDol tR PI fij G I (f) I'(.'!' q;) 3l tcfl cpa ~ Vf!"Q1TT I 

SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH 
TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE REJECTED. 

1. crcf;-3/R~~~~~~&RT~~-rmQ?T<:f~l 
Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand. 

2. ~~~~~~~&RT~~rm"Bl=llfld Ul=IIDI4~ I 
Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience. 

3. ~~~ ~m'Wpft1(1ZfT~ 4~l=IIDI cpr"CPT<fmcpr <Hdl~\lll m 1 

Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude as 
per the eligibility criteria. 

4. f.t;ft 'CfTftrTI &Rl ~ m ~ ~ Ul=IIDI4~ ~~Q"B (~ ~ q?R]' 11m CfR") Ql=IIDI4;?i ~ ~ m 
~ 
Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax Deducted 
at Source) certificates. 

5. ~tr ~ a¢~1:n· ~ (11~*1·*~ $t mer 1 

Copy of valid electrical contractor's license. 

6. tftQl:P (f~ ~~ q~¢'<01 ~ $t mer cffi•I ~)I 
Copy of PF and ESI registration number (Not Applicable). 

·7. ~Clft~u~~-1 ~~~tfRf.ifcrc'J$~JfffiRga ~~~$ 
cfRR ~~it~ Clft fcttftzr ufdcil<&dl ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ m $t wtt (~ ~. {53)1 
A list of completed works indicating value of work, date of completion, extension of time etc. as per 

Format-1 in General Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53). 

8. -q;, I~~~ I PAN I TAN details. 

9. ~ \;JlJT ~I Earnest Money Deposit. 

10. ~~cf;'qf.iqft '<"'lR'!91/ Company Profile with details. 

11. JlQ"Bc!l q\lf"l¢'(01 Ul=IIDI4~ IGST registration certificate. 

12. Jlfd~Cfd ~ ~ ~ m cTI I ADDITIONAL Documents, if any. 

Jitl(qi{Of-;:ilc /IMPORTANT NOTE:- . 

~ Cf5T l@ G: ~I ~'C.f Ql"llHllPi{ l'll"JI014Sl, f.'rfcRJ ~ ctft frma fdfzl JfR: ~em <n ~ ~. \jLf "l'l"£.A, 
f.1muT "QCt 3J¥arur "l'l"'l-fl1T-~. ~ ~~ ~ar ~. ~. ~1ft. on .. fdx>Cl4ag;-<l"l - 695022, ~ jf) 
Cfl l~fa~ ~ ~m mcr-=rr ~ <n m 1fRc '[RT ~ ~ I -qft f.'rfcRJ ~ '$t frma fdfzl JfR: ~ q?r <n ~ ~ 
~'C.f ~ Cf5T mi ~ 'Qf((f ;ffli ctft \iiTCfi t ciT~ em 'Wmt ~ 1R ~ f<pqr ~ I Original document 
of EMD I valid MSME certificate shall be submitted preferably BY HAND or sent through SPEED 
POST to the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, 
Vikram Sarabhai Space Centre, Thumba, ISRO P.O., Thiruvananthapuram- 695022, Kerala on 
or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy of the valid EMD is not received 
on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer will be summarily 
rejected. 


